From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

To: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Sent: 4/26/2011 3:43:36 PM

Subject: RE: Response to Grassley re: Documents

Attachments: grassley ranking member response 426.docx

Thanks, Molly, | DP ' Thanks. FB

From: Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 10:14 AM

To: Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)
Subject: RE: Response to Grassley re: Documents

Attached.

From: Colborn, Paul P (SMQO)

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 9:46 AM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)
Subject: RE: Response to Grassley re: Documents

Not sure | see that, but happy to review Molly’s revision.

From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 9:45 AM

To: Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)
Subject: RE: Response to Grassley re: Documents

Thanks, Paul. | DP
i DP : 'm going to ask Molly to take the pen this morning to mesh the two

versions. FB

From: Colborn, Paul P (SMQO)

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 9:28 AM

To: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Burton, Faith (SMO)
Subject: RE: Response to Grassley re: Documents

Attached is my revision of the Grassley letter. | DP

DP

From: Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 8:57 AM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Burton, Faith (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO)
Subject: RE: Response to Grassley re: Documents

Matt, if you mean the Grassley letter re: why we can't give him documents, | believe that Paul has not had an
opportunity to review.

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2011 8:16 PM

To: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO)
Subject: RE: Response to Grassley re: Documents

Either one is fine. Thanks, Molly.
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Also, I'm looking at the draft response to Senator Grassley. Are the three of you all fine with it? In other words, is it
ready for me to try to clear up here? | dorn't want to do that until it's fully baked among the four of us. Thanks.

Matt

From: Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2011 8:14 PM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Burton, Faith (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO)
Subject: Re: Response to Grassley re: Documents

Sure, Matt--1 keep my own, but | think you probably mean the official one that Jamie in our office maintains. | will get it
from him first thing.

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2011 08:10 PM

To: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO)
Subject: RE: Response to Grassley re: Documents

Thanks, Molly. Can you also please send me a copy of the tracker that you use to track all of the Fast
and Furious incoming correspondence when you get a chance? Much obliged.

From: Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2011 8:03 PM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Colborn, Paul P (SMO)
Subject: Response to Grassley re: Documents

Attached please find our draft to Grassley in response to his letter asking if we would provide him with
the HOGR documents. I'm also attaching the OLC opinion and related QFRs from the AG’s
confirmation.

Molly Gaston

Office of Legislative Affairs

U.S. Department of Justice

Office: (202) 305-9134 | Cell: (202) 532-3346

<< File: Grassley Holder Nomination QFRs - Ranking Member Access.pdf >> << File: grassley ranking
member response 425.docx >> << File: privacy_act_opinion.pdf >>
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